Board Meeting Minutes November 21, 2016

The Board of Education of Independent School District No. 299, Caledonia, Minnesota, met in a regular school board meeting in the Middle/High School Media Center. The meeting was called to order by Chair Kelley McGraw at 6:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was said. The school board members present were Jared Barnes, Kelley McGraw, Jean Meyer, Michelle Werner, Jimmy Westland, and Spencer Yohe and student school board representatives Nathan Hagerott and Nicholas Loging. Also present were Ben Barton, Gina Meinertz, Mary Morem, Nancy Runningen, Barb Meyer, Karen Schiltz, Dan McGonigle, Emily McGonigle, Janelle Field Rohrer, Deb Cody, Rebeckah Schroeder, Ryan Schroeder, and Jeff Sealy from Ehler's.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Moved by Spencer Yohe, seconded by Jimmy Westland to approve the agenda as amended to remove the approval of the District Graphic Identity and Logo Use Policy #910 under the Consent Agenda and place this item under the Action Items. Motion carried by a unanimous vote.

WARRIOR PRIDE

Thank you to Caledonia Lion's Club for their time during the fall season taking tickets at our school events totaling 108 volunteer hours.

STUDENT SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER REPORT

Student school board representative Nathan Hagerott congratulated the volleyball and football programs for making it to state. He informed the board that there has been some discussion amongst students in regard to some conflict with the current prom date.

CONSENT AGENDA

Moved by Jean Meyer, seconded by Michelle Werner to approve the following consent agenda items:

- Approval of the October 17, 2016, Regular School Board Minutes, and November 15, 2016, Special School Board Retreat and Canvass the Election Results
- Approval of the electronic transfers and bills due and payable amounting to \$713,097.90 including check numbers 60762 through 60867 along with electronic transfers from MSDLAF to Merchants Bank in the amount of \$650,000.00.
- Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding between Caledonia School District #299 and the Facility Director in regards to Uniform Policy
- Accept the resignation of Mark Neumann effective after his last day of employment on November 11, 2016, with thanks for his services to our school district as an elementary janitor.
- Approval of the position authorization of an EBD program paraprofessional

Motion carried by a unanimous vote.

ACTION ITEMS

Resolution Awarding the Sale, Determining the Form and Details, Authorizing the Execution, Delivery, and Registration, and Providing for the Payment of General Obligation School Building Refunding Bonds, Series 2016B

Member Spencer Yohe introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

RESOLUTION AWARDING THE SALE, DETERMINING THE FORM AND DETAILS, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION, DELIVERY, AND REGISTRATION, AND PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION SCHOOL BUILDING REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2016B

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District No. 299, State of Minnesota, as follows:

Section 1. Authorization and Sale.

- **1.01 Authorization.** At a meeting held September 19, 2016, this Board determined to sell and issue general obligation refunding bonds of Independent School District No. 299 (the "Issuer" or the "District"). Said Bonds shall hereinafter be referred to as the "Bonds" or the "Refunding Bonds". In the Terms of Proposal, the District reserved the right, after proposals were opened and prior to award, to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds offered for sale or the amount of any individual maturity, with the increase or decrease to occur in multiples of \$5,000 in any of the maturities. The Refunding Bonds, together with other available funds of the Issuer in the amount of \$0, shall provide funds for a current refunding of the Refunded Bonds and to prepay on February 1, 2017, the 2018 to 2021 maturities, aggregating \$2,875,000 in principal amount, of the Issuer's General Obligation School Building Refunding Bonds, Series 2007B, bearing a date of original issue of May 10, 2007 (the "Refunded Bonds"). The Refunded Bonds were originally issued to provide funds for the crossover refunding of the District's General Obligation School Building Bonds, Series 2000, bearing a date of original issue of July 1, 2000.
- 1.02 Sale. The Board, having been advised by Ehlers & Associates, Inc., its independent municipal advisor, has determined that this issue shall be privately sold after receipt of written proposals, as authorized pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.60, Subdivision 2. The Board has publicly received and considered all proposals presented in conformity with the Terms of Proposal contained in the Official Statement, which are hereby ratified and confirmed in all respects and are incorporated herein by reference as though fully specified in this paragraph. The most favorable of such proposals is ascertained to be that of Baird, Milwaukee, Wisconsin (the "Purchaser") to purchase the Bonds at a price of \$2,908,406.49 plus interest accrued to settlement, and upon the further terms and conditions set forth in the Terms of Proposal contained in the Official Statement and this resolution. Said proposal is hereby accepted and the sale of the Bonds is hereby awarded to said Purchaser.
- 1.03 Execution of Documents; Return of Good Faith Deposits. The Chair and Clerk are authorized and directed to endorse an acceptance on both copies of the most favorable proposal and to send one copy to the Purchaser. The Treasurer is directed to retain the good faith deposit of the Purchaser pending delivery of the Bonds and payment therefor, and the good faith deposits of the other proposal makers shall forthwith be returned to them.

1.04 Purpose; Compliance with Current Refunding Law; Debt Service Savings; Findings; Security.

- (a) Compliance. The Refunding Bonds shall provide moneys for a current refunding of the Refunded Bonds. It is hereby determined and declared that the refunding of the Refunded Bonds complies with Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.67, and is consistent with the covenants made with the holders thereof. The Issuer has observed and complied with all of the obligations and covenants made by the School Board in connection with the issuance of the Refunded Bonds.
- **(b)** Use of Proceeds of Refunded Bonds. All of the proceeds, including the investment earnings thereon, of the Refunded Bonds have heretofore been expended by the Issuer for the uses and purposes for which the District issued the Refunded Bonds.
- (c) **Redemption.** The Refunded Bonds are called for redemption on February 1, 2017, the earliest date on which they may be called for redemption without payment of any premium.
- (d) **Security.** Until retirement and prepayment of the Refunded Bonds, all provisions made for the security of the Refunded Bonds shall be observed by the Issuer.
- (e) **Supplemental Resolution.** The resolutions of the School Board authorizing the issuance of the Refunded Bonds are hereby supplemented to the extent necessary to give effect to the provisions of this resolution.
- 1.05 Compliance with Law. All acts, conditions and things required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to be done, to happen and to be performed precedent to the issuance of the Bonds having been done, having happened and having been performed in regular and due form, time and manner as required by law, it is necessary for this Board to establish the form and terms of the Bonds, to provide for the security thereof, and to provide for the issuance of the Bonds forthwith.
- 1.06 Minnesota School District Credit Enhancement Program. (a) The District hereby covenants and obligates itself to notify the Commissioner of Education of a potential default in the payment of principal and interest on the Bonds and to use the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 126C.55 to guarantee payment of the principal and interest on the Bonds when due. The District further covenants to deposit with the Bond Registrar or any successor paying agent three (3) days prior to the date on which a payment is due an amount sufficient to make that payment or to notify the Commissioner of Education that it will be unable to make all or a portion of that payment. The Bond Registrar for the Bonds is authorized and directed to notify the Commissioner of Education if it becomes aware of a potential default in the payment of principal or interest on the Bonds or if, on the day two (2) business days prior to the date a payment is due on the Bonds, there are insufficient funds to make that payment on deposit with the Bond Registrar. The District understands that as a result of its covenant to be bound by the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 126C.55, the provisions of that section shall be binding as long as any Bonds of this issue remain outstanding.
- (b) The District further covenants to comply with all procedures now or hereafter established by the Departments of Management and Budget and Education of the State of Minnesota pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 126C.55, subdivision 2(c) and otherwise to take such actions as necessary to comply with that section.

Section 2. Bond Terms.

2.01 Designation; Registration; Denomination; Maturities. The \$2,835,000 aggregate principal amount of general obligation bonds sold on this date shall be designated General Obligation School Building Refunding Bonds, Series 2016B, shall be dated December 14, 2016, as the date of original issue, and shall be issued forthwith on or after such date using a global book-entry system. The Bonds shall be issued as fully registered bonds and shall be numbered R-1 upward, in the denomination of \$5,000 each or any integral multiple thereof of a single maturity. The Bonds shall mature on February 1 in the years and amounts set forth below, and shall bear interest from the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or provided for, or, if no interest has been duly paid or provided for, from the date of original issue until paid or duly called for mandatory redemption, if herein provided, at the rates per annum set forth below opposite such years and amounts, as follows:

		Interest
<u>Year</u>	<u>Amount</u>	Rate
2018	\$670,000	2.000%
2019	700,000	2.000
2020	720,000	3.000
2021	745,000	3.000

The maturities for the years N/A to N/A have been adjusted pursuant to the proposal of the Purchaser and as authorized in the Terms of Proposal. The Bonds maturing on February 1 in the years N/A and N/A are term bonds subject to mandatory redemption in the years and principal amounts specified in Paragraph 2.04(b).

These maturities, together with the maturities of all other outstanding general obligation bonds of the Issuer, meet the requirements of Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.54.

2.02 Interest Payments. Interest shall be payable semiannually on each February 1 and August 1 to maturity (each an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing August 1, 2017. Interest will be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and will be rounded pursuant to the rules of the MSRB. Interest will be payable in the manner set forth in the form of Global Certificate or Replacement Bond and Paragraph 4.06 of this resolution.

2.03 Use of Global Book-Entry System.

(a) **Description of System.** In order to issue obligations in "global book-entry form", the obligations are issued in certificated form in large denominations, are registered on the books of the Issuer in the name of a depository or its nominee, and are immobilized and held in safekeeping by the depository. The depository, as part of the computerized National Securities Clearance and Settlement System (the "National System"), registers transfers of ownership interests in the obligations by making computerized book entries on its own books and distributing payments on the obligations to its participants shown on its books as the owners of such interests. These participants, which include financial institutions for whom the depository effects book-entry transfers of securities deposited and immobilized with the depository, and other banks, brokers and dealers participating in the National System will do likewise if not the beneficial owners of the obligations.

- Designation of Depository; Approval of Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations. The Depository Trust Company ("DTC") of New York, New York, a Securities and Exchange Commission designated depository, a limited purpose New York trust company, a member of the Federal Reserve System, and a "clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, is hereby designated as the depository (the "Depository") with respect to the Bonds issued hereunder in global book-entry form. There has been submitted to this Board a form of letter of representations (the "Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations") between the Issuer and the Depository setting forth various matters relating to the Depository and its role with respect to the Bonds. This Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations is hereby approved. The Chair or the Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations in substantially the form attached hereto as EXHIBIT C, if such a letter of representations has not already been executed, with only such variations therein as may be required to complete the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations, or which are not, in the opinion of Bond Counsel, materially adverse to the interests of the Issuer. Execution of the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations by such official shall be conclusive evidence as to the necessity and propriety of such changes and their approval by Bond Counsel. So long as DTC is the Depository or it or its nominee is the Holder of any Global Certificate, the District shall comply with the provisions of the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations, as it may be amended or supplemented by the District from time to time with the agreement or consent of DTC.
- Global Certificates. Upon their original issuance, the Bonds will be issued in the form of (c) a single Global Certificate for each maturity which shall represent the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds due on a particular maturity date (the "Global Certificates"). The Global Certificates will be originally issued and fully registered as to principal and interest in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC. The Global Certificates will be deposited with the Depository by the Purchaser and will be immobilized as further provided herein. No beneficial owners of interest in the Bonds will receive certificates representing their respective interests in the Bonds except as provided below in clause (e) of this Paragraph 2.03. Except as so provided, during the term of the Bonds, beneficial ownership (and subsequent transfers of beneficial ownership) of interests in the Global Certificates will be reflected by book entries made on the records of the Depository and its participants and other banks, brokers, and dealers participating in the National System. The Depository's book entries of beneficial ownership interest are authorized to be in integral increments of \$5,000, despite the larger authorized denominations of the Global Certificates. Payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Global Certificates will be made to the Bond Registrar as paying agent, and in turn by the Bond Registrar to the Depository or its nominee as registered owner of the Global Certificates. The Depository, according to the laws and rules governing it, will receive and forward such payments on behalf of the beneficial owners of the Global Certificates.
- (d) Immobilization of Global Certificates by the Depository. Pursuant to the request of the Purchaser to the Depository, immediately upon the original delivery of the Bonds, the Purchaser will deposit the Global Certificates representing all of the Bonds with the Depository. The Global Certificates shall be in typewritten form or otherwise as acceptable to the Depository, shall be registered in the name of the Depository or its nominee and shall be held immobilized from circulation at the offices of the Depository on behalf of the Purchaser and subsequent Bondholders. The Depository or its nominee will be the sole Holder of record of the Global Certificates and no investor or other party purchasing, selling or otherwise transferring ownership of interests in any Bond is to receive, hold or deliver any Global Certificates so long as the Depository holds the Global Certificates immobilized from circulation, except as provided below in clause (e) of this Paragraph 2.03.

(e) Transfer or Exchange of Global Certificates; Substitute Depository; Replacement Bonds.

Global Certificates evidencing the Bonds may not, after their original delivery, be transferred or exchanged except:

- (i) Upon exchange of a Global Certificate after a partial redemption, if authorized in Paragraph 2.04 of this resolution;
- (ii) To any successor of the Depository (or its nominee) or any substitute depository (a "Substitute Depository") designated pursuant to subclause (iii) of this clause (e); provided that any successor of the Depository or any Substitute Depository must be both a "clearing corporation" as defined in the Minnesota Uniform Commercial Code, Minnesota Statutes, Section 336.8-102, and a qualified and registered "clearing agency" as provided in Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended:
- (iii) To a Substitute Depository designated by and acceptable to the Issuer upon (a) the determination by the Depository that the Bonds shall no longer be eligible for its depository services or (b) a determination by the Issuer that the Depository is no longer able to carry out its functions; provided that any Substitute Depository must be qualified to act as such, as provided in subclause (ii) of this clause (e); or
- (iv) In the event that (a) the Depository shall resign or discontinue its services for the Bonds or be declared no longer able to carry out its functions and the Issuer is unable to locate a Substitute Depository within two (2) months following the resignation or discontinuance or determination of noneligibility, or (b) the Issuer determines in its sole discretion that (1) the continuation of the book-entry system described herein might adversely affect the interests of the beneficial owners of the Bonds, or (2) it is in the best interests of the beneficial owners of the Bonds to obtain certificated Bonds, then the Issuer shall notify the Holders of its determination and of the availability of Replacement Bonds to Holders. The Issuer, the Bond Registrar and the Depository shall cooperate in providing Replacement Bonds to Holders requesting the same and the registration, transfer and exchange of such Bonds shall thereafter be conducted as provided in Paragraph 4.04 of this resolution.

In the event of the designation of a Substitute Depository as authorized by this clause (e), the Bond Registrar, upon presentation of the Global Certificates, shall register their transfer to the Substitute Depository, and the Substitute Depository shall be treated as the Depository for all purposes and functions under this resolution. The Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations shall not apply to the Substitute Depository unless the Issuer and the Substitute Depository so agree, and the execution of a similar agreement is hereby authorized.

- **2.04 Redemption.** (a) Optional Redemption. The Bonds of this Issue are not subject to optional redemption or prepayment prior to maturity.
- **(b) Mandatory Redemption.** (1) The Bonds maturing in the year N/A shall be subject to mandatory redemption at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Bonds to be so redeemed plus interest accrued thereon to the date fixed for redemption, on February 1 in the years and principal amounts set forth below:

 Year
 Amount

 N/A
 N/A

(2) The Bonds maturing in the year N/A shall be subject to mandatory redemption at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Bonds to be so redeemed plus interest accrued thereon to the date fixed for redemption, on February 1 in the years and principal amounts set forth below:

Year Amount
N/A N/A

- (3) Mandatory redemption may be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to prepayment. If redemption is in part, the Issuer shall determine the order of redemption of Bonds; and if only part of the Bonds having a common maturity date are called for prepayment, the Global Certificates to be prepaid may be prepaid in \$5,000 increments of principal and, if applicable, the specific Replacement Bonds to be prepaid shall be chosen by lot by the Bond Registrar as provided below. Bonds or portions thereof called for redemption shall be due and payable on the designated redemption date, and interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after the redemption date.
- (c) Mandatory Redemption of Global Certificates. Upon a partial redemption in the aggregate principal amount of a Global Certificate which results in the stated amount thereof being reduced, the Holder may in its discretion make a notation of such redemption on the panel provided on the Global Certificate stating the amount so redeemed, or may return the Global Certificate to the Bond Registrar in exchange for a new Global Certificate authenticated by the Bond Registrar, in proper principal amount. Such notation of redemption, if made by the Holder, shall be for reference only, and may not be relied upon by any other person as being in any way determinative of the principal amount of such Global Certificate outstanding, unless the Bond Registrar has signed the appropriate column of the panel.
- Mandatory Redemption of Replacement Bonds. To effect a partial redemption of Replacement Bonds having a common maturity date, the Bond Registrar, prior to giving a notice of redemption, shall assign to each Replacement Bond having a common maturity date a distinctive number for each \$5,000 of the principal amount of such Replacement Bond. The Bond Registrar shall then select by lot from the numbers so assigned to such Replacement Bonds, using such method of selection as it shall deem proper in its discretion, as many numbers as, at \$5,000 for each number, shall equal the principal amount of such Replacement Bonds to be redeemed. The Replacement Bonds to be redeemed shall be the Bonds to which were assigned numbers so selected; provided, however, that only so much of the principal amount of each such Replacement Bond of a denomination of more than \$5,000 shall be redeemed as shall equal \$5,000 of principal amount for each number assigned to it and so selected. If a Replacement Bond is to be redeemed only in part, it shall be surrendered to the Bond Registrar (with, if the Issuer or the Bond Registrar so requires, a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to the Issuer and the Bond Registrar duly executed by the Holder thereof or the Holder's attorney duly authorized in writing) and the Issuer shall execute (if necessary) and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate and deliver to the Holder of such Replacement Bond, without service charge, a new Replacement Bond or Bonds of the same series having the same stated maturity and interest rate and of any authorized denomination or denominations, as requested by such Holder, in aggregate principal amount equal to and in exchange for the unredeemed portion of the principal of the Replacement Bond so surrendered.

(e) Notice of Mandatory Redemption of Global Certificates and Replacement Bonds. The Bond Registrar shall call Bonds for redemption and payment as herein provided upon receipt by the Bond Registrar of a request of the Issuer. The request shall be in written form. The request shall specify the principal amount of Bonds to be called for redemption, the redemption date and the redemption price.

Published notice of redemption shall in each case be given in accordance with law, and mailed notice of redemption shall be given to the paying agent and to each affected Holder. If and when the Issuer shall call any of the Bonds for redemption and payment prior to the stated maturity thereof, the Bond Registrar shall give written notice in the name of the Issuer of its intention to redeem and pay such Bonds at the office of the Bond Registrar. The Notice of Redemption shall be given by first class mail, postage prepaid, mailed not less than thirty (30) days prior to the redemption date, to each Holder of Bonds to be redeemed, at the address appearing in the records of the Bond Registrar. For the purpose of giving notice of the redemption of Global Certificates, the Holder of the Global Certificates shall be the Depository or its nominee. In connection with any such notice, the "CUSIP" numbers assigned to the Bonds shall be used. All notices of redemption shall state:

- (i) The redemption date;
- (ii) The redemption price;
- (iii) If less than all outstanding Bonds are to be redeemed, the identification (and, if the case of partial redemption, the respective principal amounts) of the Bonds to be redeemed;
- (iv) That on the redemption date, the redemption price will become due and payable upon each such Bond, and that interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after said date; and
- (v) The place where such Bonds are to be surrendered for payment of the redemption price (which shall be the office of the Bond Registrar).

Section 3. Form of Bonds.

The Bonds to be issued hereunder shall be in the form of Global Certificates unless and until Replacement Bonds are made available as provided herein.

- **3.01 Global Certificates.** The Global Certificates to be issued hereunder, together with the Bond Registrar's Certificate of Authentication, the Register of Partial Payments, the form of Assignment, and the registration information thereon, shall be in substantially the form set forth in EXHIBIT A hereto, which exhibit is incorporated herein by reference as though fully specified in this paragraph, and may be typewritten rather than printed.
- 3.02 Replacement Bonds. If the Issuer has notified Holders that Replacement Bonds have been made available as provided in Paragraph 2.03(e) of this resolution, then for every Bond thereafter transferred or exchanged (including an exchange to reflect the partial mandatory redemption of a Global Certificate not previously exchanged for Replacement Bonds), the Bond Registrar shall deliver a bond in the form of a Replacement Bond rather than a Global Certificate, but the Holder of a Global Certificate shall not otherwise be required to exchange the Global Certificate for one or more Replacement Bonds since the Issuer recognizes that some Holders may prefer the convenience of the Depository's registered ownership of the Bonds even though the entire issue is no longer required to be in global book-entry form. The Replacement Bonds, together with the Bond Registrar's Certificate of Authentication, the form of Assignment and the registration information thereto, shall be in substantially the form set forth in

EXHIBIT B hereto, which exhibit is incorporated herein by reference as though fully specified in this paragraph.

Section 4. Execution; Delivery; Registration.

- **4.01 Appointment of Registrar.** Bond Trust Services Corporation in Roseville, Minnesota, is appointed to act as the bond registrar and transfer agent (the "Bond Registrar") and shall do so until a successor Bond Registrar is duly appointed, all pursuant to a contract the Issuer and Bond Registrar shall execute which is consistent herewith and which the chair and clerk are hereby authorized to execute and deliver. A successor Bond Registrar shall be a bank or trust company eligible for designation as bond registrar pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475. The terms of the appointment of the successor Bond Registrar and its duties shall be specified in a contract between the Issuer and such successor Bond Registrar that is consistent herewith and that the Chair and Clerk are hereby authorized to execute and deliver. The Bond Registrar, which may act through an agent, shall also serve as paying agent until and unless a successor paying agent is duly appointed. The Bond Registrar shall pay principal and interest on the Bonds to the registered Holders (or record Holder) of the Bonds in the manner set forth in the form of Global Certificate or Replacement Bond, as applicable, and Paragraph 4.06 of this resolution. The Issuer agrees to pay the reasonable and customary charges for the services of such Bond Registrar.
- **4.02 Execution of Bonds.** The Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the Issuer by the manual signatures of the Chair and Clerk of the School Board; provided, however that both of such signatures may be printed facsimiles, in which event the Bonds shall also be executed manually by the authenticating agent as provided in Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.55. In the event of disability or resignation or other absence of either such officer, the Bonds may be signed by the manual or facsimile signature of that officer who may act on behalf of such absent or disabled officer. In case either such officer whose signature or facsimile of whose signature shall appear on the Bonds shall cease to be such officer before the delivery of the Bonds, such signature or facsimile shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the same as if that officer had remained in office until delivery. If the Issuer has adopted a corporate seal, it shall be omitted on the Bonds as permitted by law.
- **4.03 Authentication; Date of Registration.** No Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or be entitled to any security or benefit under this resolution unless and until a Certificate of Authentication on such Bond, substantially in the form set forth in the form of Global Certificate or Replacement Bond, shall have been duly executed by the manual signature of an authorized representative of the Bond Registrar. Certificates of authentication on different Bonds need not be signed by the same person. The Bond Registrar shall authenticate each Bond by execution of the Certificate of Authentication on the Bond and shall date each Bond in the space provided as of the date on which the Bond is registered. For purposes of delivering the original Bonds (Global Certificates) to the Purchaser, the Bond Registrar shall insert as the date of registration the date of original issue; and the executed Certificate of Authentication on each Bond shall be conclusive evidence that it has been authenticated and delivered under this resolution.
- **4.04 Transfer or Exchange.** The Issuer will cause to be kept at the principal office of the Bond Registrar a bond register in which, subject to such reasonable regulations as the Bond Registrar may prescribe, the Bond Registrar shall provide for the registration of ownership of Bonds and the registration of transfers and exchanges of Bonds entitled to be registered, transferred or exchanged as herein provided.

A Global Certificate shall be registered in the name of the payee on the books of the Bond Registrar by presenting the Global Certificate for registration to the Bond Registrar, who will endorse his or her

name and note the date of registration opposite the name of the payee in the certificate of registration on the Global Certificate. Thereafter a Global Certificate may be transferred by delivery with an assignment duly executed by the Holder or the Holder's legal representative, and the Issuer and Bond Registrar may treat the Holder as the person exclusively entitled to exercise all the rights and powers of an owner until a Global Certificate is presented with such assignment for registration of transfer, accompanied by assurance of the nature provided by law that the assignment is genuine and effective, and until such transfer is registered on said books and noted thereon by the Bond Registrar, all subject to the terms and conditions provided in this resolution and to reasonable regulations of the Issuer contained in any agreement with, or notice to, the Bond Registrar.

Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond at the principal office of the Bond Registrar, the Issuer shall execute (if necessary), and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate, date (in the space designated Date of Registration) and deliver, in the name of the designated transferee or transferees, one or more new Bonds of any authorized denomination or denominations of a like aggregate principal amount, having the same stated maturity and interest rate, as requested by the transferor; provided, however, that no Bond may be registered in blank or in the name of "bearer" or similar designation.

When any Bond is presented to the Bond Registrar for transfer, the Bond Registrar may refuse to transfer the same until it is satisfied that the endorsement on such Bond or separate instrument of transfer is valid and genuine and that the requested transfer is legally authorized. The Bond Registrar shall incur no liability for the refusal, in good faith, to make transfers which it, in its judgment, deems improper or unauthorized.

At the option of the Holder of a Replacement Bond, Replacement Bonds may be exchanged for Replacement Bonds of any authorized denomination or denominations of a like aggregate principal amount and stated maturity, upon surrender of the Replacement Bonds to be exchanged at the principal office of the Bond Registrar. Whenever any Replacement Bonds are so surrendered for exchange, the Issuer shall execute (if necessary), and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate, date (in the space designated Date of Registration) and deliver the Replacement Bonds which the Holder making the exchange is entitled to receive. Global Certificates may not be exchanged for Global Certificates of smaller denominations.

All Bonds surrendered upon any exchange or transfer provided for in this resolution shall be promptly canceled by the Bond Registrar and thereafter disposed of as directed by the Issuer.

All Bonds delivered in exchange for or upon transfer of Bonds shall be valid general obligations of the Issuer evidencing the same debt, shall be entitled to the same benefits under this resolution as the Bonds surrendered for such exchange or transfer, and shall carry all the rights to interest accrued and unpaid, and to accrue, which were carried by such other Bonds.

Transfer of a Bond may be made on the Issuer's books by the registered owner in person or by the registered owner's attorney duly authorized in writing. Every Bond presented or surrendered for transfer or exchange shall be duly endorsed or be accompanied by a written instrument of transfer, in form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner thereof, with signature guaranteed, or by the registered owner's attorney duly authorized in writing, and shall include written instructions as to the details of the transfer of the Bond.

The Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection with the transfer or exchange of any Bond and any legal or unusual costs regarding transfers and lost bonds.

Transfers shall also be subject to reasonable regulations of the Issuer contained in any agreement with, or notice to, the Bond Registrar, including regulations which permit the Bond Registrar to close its transfer books between record dates and payment dates.

- 4.05 Mutilated, Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Bonds. In case any Bond shall become mutilated or be lost, stolen or destroyed, the Bond Registrar shall deliver a new Bond of like amount, number, maturity date and tenor in exchange and substitution for and upon cancellation of any such mutilated Bond or in lieu of and in substitution for any such Bond lost, stolen or destroyed, upon payment of the reasonable expenses and charges of the Bond Registrar in connection therewith; and, in the case of a Bond lost, stolen or destroyed, upon filing with the Registrar of evidence satisfactory to it that such Bond was lost, stolen or destroyed, and of the ownership thereof, and upon furnishing to the Bond Registrar of an appropriate bond or indemnity in form, substance and amount satisfactory to it, in which both the Issuer and the Bond Registrar shall be named as obligees. All Bonds so surrendered to the Bond Registrar shall be canceled by it and evidence of such cancellation shall be given to the District. If the mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed Bond has already matured, it shall not be necessary to issue a new Bond prior to payment.
- 4.06 Interest Payments; Record Dates. Interest on any Global Certificate shall be paid as provided in the first paragraph thereof and interest on any Replacement Bond shall be paid on each Interest Payment Date by check or draft mailed to the person in whose name the Bond is registered (the "Holder") on the registration books of the Issuer maintained by the Bond Registrar and in each case at the address appearing thereon at the close of business on the fifteenth day of the calendar month next preceding such Interest Payment Date (the "Regular Record Date"). Any such interest not so timely paid or duly provided for shall cease to be payable to the person who is the Holder thereof as of the Regular Record Date, and shall be payable to the person who is the Holder thereof at the close of business on a date fixed for the payment of such defaulted interest (the "Special Record Date"). The Special Record Date shall be fixed by the Bond Registrar whenever money becomes available for payment of the defaulted interest, and notice of the Special Record Date shall be given by the Bond Registrar to the Holders not less than ten (10) days prior thereto. The term "Holder" shall also include those lawfully entitled to take actions on behalf of the beneficial owners of the Bonds for purposes of any consent or approvals given by Holders.

If the date for payment of the principal of, premium, if any, or interest on this Bond shall be a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which banking institutions in the City of New York, New York, or the city where the principal office of the Bond Registrar is located are authorized by law or executive order to close, then the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which such banking institutions are authorized to close, and payment on such date shall have the same force and effect as if made on the nominal date of payment.

4.07 Persons Deemed Owners. The Issuer and the Bond Registrar may treat the person in whose name any Bond is registered as the owner of such Bond for the purpose of receiving payment of principal of and premium, if any, and interest (subject to the payment provisions in Paragraph 4.06 above), on such Bond and for all other purposes whatsoever, whether or not such Bond shall be overdue, and neither the Issuer nor the Bond Registrar shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

For the purposes of all actions, consents and other matters affecting Holders of Bonds issued under this Resolution as from time to time supplemented, other than payments, redemptions, and purchases, the Issuer may (but shall not be obligated to) treat as the Holder of a Bond the beneficial owner of the Bond instead of the person in whose name the Bond is registered. For that purpose, the Issuer may ascertain the identity of the beneficial owner of the Bond by such means as the Bond Registrar in its sole discretion deems appropriate, including but not limited to a certificate from the Depository or other person in whose name the Bond is registered identifying such beneficial owner.

4.08 Delivery. The Bonds when so prepared and executed shall be delivered by the Treasurer of the Issuer to the Purchaser thereof upon receipt of the purchase price, and the Purchaser shall not be obliged to see to the proper application thereof.

Section 5. Creation of Fund and Tax Levies.

- **5.01 Fund.** There is hereby created within the Debt Redemption Fund of the Issuer a special fund to be designated "General Obligation School Building Refunding Bonds, Series 2016B Fund" (the "Fund") to be held and administered by the Treasurer separate and apart from all other funds of the Issuer. The Fund shall be maintained in the manner herein specified until all of the Refunded Bonds and the Bonds herein authorized and the interest thereon have been fully paid. There shall be maintained in the Fund two separate accounts to be designated the "Refunding Account" and the "Debt Service Account", respectively.
- (a) Refunding Account. The proceeds of the sale of the Bonds herein authorized, less any accrued interest received thereon and other proceeds directed for deposit into the Debt Service Account, plus other available District funds (estimated at \$0) as may be required to adequately fund the Refunding Account for the purposes set forth below, are hereby pledged and appropriated and shall be credited to the Refunding Account. The Refunding Account shall be used to pay the principal amount of each such Refunded Bond at maturity or on the date on which it has been called for redemption as herein provided, and the issuance expenses of the Bonds. The moneys in said Refunding Account shall be used solely for the purposes herein set forth and for no other purpose, except that after such payments have been made, any surplus in the Refunding Account shall be transferred to the Debt Service Account.
- (b) **Debt Service Account.** There is hereby pledged and appropriated and there shall be credited to the Debt Service Account upon issuance of the Bonds (i) any uncollected taxes heretofore levied and pledged to the Debt Redemption Fund of the Issuer for the payment of the Refunded Bonds; (ii) any other unexpended moneys pledged to the Debt Redemption Fund of the Issuer for the payment of the Refunded Bonds pursuant to the Resolutions authorizing the issuance of the Refunded Bonds (unless used to fund the Refunding Account; (iii) all taxes herein levied; (iv) all accrued interest received upon delivery of the Bonds (unless used to fund the Refunding Account; (v) any premium or unused discount to the extent not otherwise deposited into the Refunding Account and used for payment of the Refunded Bonds; (vi) all investment earnings on funds held in the Debt Service Account and (vii) any and all other moneys which are properly available and which are appropriated by the Issuer to the Debt Service Account. The Debt Service Account shall be used solely to pay the principal and interest on the Bonds and any of the bonds heretofore or hereafter authorized and made payable from said account as provided by law. If any payment of principal or interest on the Bonds shall become due when there is not sufficient money in the Debt Service Account or the Debt Redemption Fund generally to make such payment, the Treasurer shall pay the same from the General Fund of the Issuer and the General Fund shall be reimbursed for such advances out of the proceeds of the taxes levied for the payment of such Bonds.
- **5.02** Cancellation of Levies. Until prepayment of the Refunded Bonds, all provisions theretofore made for the security thereof shall be observed by the Issuer and all of its officers and agents.

However, the School Board hereby finds, determines and certifies to the County Auditor of each county in which the Issuer is located, in whole or in part, that the proceeds of the sale of the Refunding Bonds to be used to refund said Refunded Bonds, together with other funds available and appropriated to the Refunding Account for said purpose, will be sufficient, together with the earnings on the investment of such funds in said Refunding Account, to pay when due or called for prepayment as herein provided all of the principal of and premium, if any, on the Refunded Bonds. Accordingly, upon Bond Closing the County Auditors of each county in which the Issuer is located in whole or in part are hereby authorized and directed to the extent and in the manner permitted by law to cancel forthwith or if necessary from year to year the taxes levied in the years 2016 payable 2017 through 2019 payable 2020 pursuant to the Resolution authorizing the issuance of the Refunded Bonds and not needed as a result of the establishment of the aforesaid Refunding Account.

5.03 Pledge of Full Faith and Credit; Tax Levies. For the prompt and full payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same respectively become due, the full faith and credit and taxing powers of the Issuer shall be and are hereby irrevocably pledged. In order to provide the moneys for the payment thereof required by Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.61, there is hereby levied upon all of the taxable property in the Issuer a direct annual ad valorem tax which shall be spread upon the tax rolls for collection, as a part of other general taxes of the Issuer, in the years and amounts as specified on the levy computation sheet attached hereto as EXHIBIT D and incorporated herein by reference as though fully specified in this paragraph.

The tax levies provided in this paragraph are such that if collected in full they, together with estimated collections of other revenues herein pledged for the payment of the Bonds (other than cash on hand), will produce at least five percent (5%) in excess of the amounts needed to meet when due the principal and interest payments on the Bonds, except for interest payable hereunder from cash on hand on the date of Bond closing and pledged for such purpose.

Said tax levies shall be irrevocable as long as any of said Bonds are outstanding and unpaid, provided that the Issuer reserves the right and power to reduce the levies in the manner and to the extent permitted by Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.61.

- 5.04 Investment Restrictions. No portion of the proceeds of the Bonds shall be used directly or indirectly to acquire higher yielding investments or to replace funds which were used directly or indirectly to acquire higher yielding investments, except (1) for a reasonable temporary period until such proceeds are needed for the purpose for which the Bonds were issued and (2) in addition to the above in an amount not greater than the lesser of five percent (5%) of the proceeds of the Bonds or \$100,000. To this effect, any proceeds of the Bonds and any sums from time to time held in the Refunding Account or Debt Service Account (or any other District account which will be used to pay principal or interest to become due on the Bonds) in excess of amounts which under then-applicable federal arbitrage restrictions may be invested without regard to yield shall not be invested at a yield in excess of the applicable yield restrictions imposed by said arbitrage regulations on such investments after taking into account any applicable "temporary periods" or "minor portion" made available under the federal arbitrage regulations. In addition, the proceeds of the Bonds and money in those accounts shall not be invested in obligations or deposits issued by, guaranteed by or insured by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof if and to the extent that such investment would cause the Bonds to be "federally guaranteed" within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code").
- **5.05** Redemption of Refunded Bonds. The Refunded Bonds which mature in 2018 and thereafter shall be redeemed and prepaid on February 1, 2017, in accordance with the terms and conditions

of the Notice of Call for Redemption attached hereto as EXHIBIT E, which terms and conditions are hereby approved and incorporated herein by reference. The Notice of Call for Redemption shall be mailed to the Paying Agent for and the registered owners of the Refunded Bonds not less than thirty (30) days before the redemption date. The form of the Notice of Call may contain such additional information or different provisions concerning the redemption as may be requested by the Paying Agent for the Refunded Bonds.

The District shall also comply with all notice requirements of FSA Insurance Corporation, the bond insurer of the Refunded Bonds.

Section 6. Exemption from Rebate Requirements.

6.01 Arbitrage Rebate Exemption. It is hereby found and determined that all gross proceeds of the Bonds (other than gross proceeds held in a bona fide debt service fund) will be expended for the governmental purpose for which the Bonds are issued within six (6) months of the date of issuance of the Bonds. Therefore, the Issuer shall not be required to comply with the arbitrage rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code with respect to the Bonds. However, if required by federal law or regulations, the Issuer will make such calculations and rebate payments at such times and in such manner as required to comply with Section 148 of the Code and the applicable Regulations pertaining thereto.

Section 7. Certifications, Designations, Defeasance, Arbitrage, Reporting.

- **7.01** Filing of Resolution; County Auditor Certificate. The Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to file with the County Auditor of each county in which the Issuer is located in whole or in part a certified copy of this resolution, together with such other information as said County Auditor shall require, and to obtain from said County Auditor a certificate that the tax required by law for the payment of said Bonds has been levied, and that said Bonds have been entered upon the County Auditor's Bond Register.
- **7.02 Defeasance.** When all of the Bonds have been discharged as provided in this paragraph, all pledges, covenants and other rights granted by this resolution shall cease. The Issuer may discharge its obligations with respect to any Bonds which are due on any date by depositing with the Bond Registrar on or before that date a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in full with interest accrued from the due date to the date of such deposit. The Issuer may also discharge all Bonds of said issue at any time by irrevocably depositing in escrow with the Bond Registrar, for the purpose of paying all principal and interest due on such Bonds to maturity or if subject to mandatory redemption, to an earlier date on which they may be called for mandatory redemption, a sum of cash or securities of the types described in Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.67, as amended, in such aggregate amount, bearing interest at such rates and maturing on such dates as shall be required to provide funds sufficient for this purpose.
- **7.03 Nondesignation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.** The Board finds that the reasonably anticipated amount of qualified tax-exempt obligations (other than private activity bonds) which will be issued by the Issuer during calendar year 2016 will exceed \$10,000,000. Thus, the Bonds of this issue are not designated as "Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations" for the purposes of Section 265 of the Code relating to the deduction of interest expenses allocable to the Bonds by financial institutions.
- **7.04 Authentication of Transcript.** The officers of the Issuer and each said County Auditor are hereby authorized and requested to prepare and furnish to the Purchaser of said Bonds, and to the attorneys approving legality of the issuance thereof, certified copies of all proceedings and records of the Issuer relating to said Bonds and to the financial condition and affairs of the Issuer, and such other

affidavits, certificates and information as may be required to show the facts relating to the legality and marketability of said Bonds as they appear from the books and records under their custody and control or as otherwise known to them, and all such certified copies, certificates and affidavits, including any heretofore furnished, shall be deemed representations of the Issuer as to the facts recited therein.

- 7.05 Covenant to Continue Tax Exemption. The Issuer covenants and agrees with the Holders from time to time of the Bonds herein authorized, that it will not take, or permit to be taken by any of its officers, employees or agents, any action which would cause the interest payable on the Bonds to become subject to taxation under the United States Internal Revenue Code, the regulations promulgated thereunder, or any other applicable federal tax law or regulation, and that it will take, or it will cause its officers, employees or agents to take, all affirmative actions within its powers which may be necessary to ensure that such interest will not become subject to taxation under the Internal Revenue Code. The term "Internal Revenue Code" or "Code" as used herein includes the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and all regulations, amended regulations and proposed regulations issued thereunder, as now existing or as hereafter amended or proposed.
- **7.06 Arbitrage Certification.** The Chair and School District Clerk, being the officers of the Issuer charged with the responsibility for issuing the Bonds pursuant to this resolution, are authorized and directed to execute and deliver to the Purchaser an arbitrage certification in order to satisfy the provisions of the Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder.
- **7.07 Official Statement.** The Official Statement relating to the Bonds, on file with the Clerk and presented to this meeting, is hereby approved and deemed final, and the furnishing thereof to prospective bidders for the Bonds is hereby ratified and confirmed, insofar as the same relates to the Bonds and the sale thereof.
- **7.08 Information Reporting.** For purposes of compliance with the provisions of Section 149(e) of the Code, the Issuer shall submit to the Secretary of the Treasury, not later than the 15th day of the second calendar month after the close of the calendar quarter in which the Bonds are issued, a statement concerning the Bond issue which meets the requirements of Section 149(e)(2).
- **7.09 Payment of Issuance Expenses.** The District authorizes the Purchaser to forward the amount of Bond proceeds allocable to the payment of issuance expenses to KleinBank, Chaska, Minnesota, on the closing date for further distribution as directed by the District's municipal advisor, Ehlers & Associates, Inc.
- **7.10** Continuing Disclosure. The Chair and the School District Clerk are authorized and directed to execute and deliver a Continuing Disclosure Certificate to assist the Participating Underwriters in complying with SEC Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) for full disclosure (The "Rule"). The Continuing Disclosure Certificate shall be entered into for the benefit of the Holders of the Bonds and shall constitute the written undertaking required by the Rule to provide or cause to be provided to the MSRB, in an electronic format through the use of the Electronic Municipal Market Access system ("EMMA"), the annual financial information specified therein and to give notice of the occurrence of the Listed Events specified therein, each in the manner specified therein, as required by the Rule. The provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate are incorporated herein as though fully specified in this paragraph.
- **7.11 Nonbook-Entry Option.** Notwithstanding any contrary provision of this resolution, if the option to allow the Bonds to be issued in a nonbook-entry format was included in the Terms of Proposal and if the Purchaser specified on the proposal form that the Bonds are not to be issued in global book-

entry form, they shall then be issued in nonbook-entry format in registered form in the name of the Purchaser.

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Member Jared Barnes, and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Jared Barnes, Kelley McGraw, Jean Meyer, Michelle Werner, Jimmy Westland, and Spencer Yohe. The following voted against the same: None. Whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted.

District Graphic Identity and Logo Use Policy #910

Moved by Jimmy Westland, seconded by Jared Barnes to approve the District Graphic Identity & Logo Use Policy #910 as presented. Those voting in favor: Jared Barnes, Kelley McGraw, Jimmy Westland and Spencer Yohe. Those opposed: Jean Meyer and Michelle Werner. Motion carried.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

Mrs. Meinertz updated the board with regard to curriculum. The first vertical alignment sessions were a success with district transfer goals being created. The team will review these and give any necessary feedback. Feedback from the staff for the October staff development day was positive. They will try to recreate this structure in the future by having differentiated mini-lessons that lead into Stage One Understanding by Design work. The PLC teams have a great focus and are moving forward successfully. Areas of discussion and improvement include student communication, consistency in ELA instruction and vocabulary. The first ever K-5 standards-based report cards have gone out. Lots of learning and preparation went into this process so far. They are still finalizing the format, wording, support documents and assessments to be the best for parents, students and teachers. The elementary students made their first school-wide goal and celebrated with popcorn and a movie. The staff and students have had such a positive start to the school year. In the action plan to increase the ELA scores on the MCE, they have been focusing on teacher clarity.

Mrs. Morem informed the board that the honor choir and band both performed last week. SMART goals are done and transfer goals were worked on last week. Some of the Mouse Squad members are beginning their Comp TIA training to prepare for certification. Teacher observations and point of contacts are being conducted. The Peace poster winner at the middle school was Elly Melde. The winter sports meeting was held on November 7th. We had teachers attend the MTSS training through HVED. The student leadership team attended the Team-Up training on November 14th. Congratulations to our football and volleyball teams for making it to state. The Robotics team held an open house on November 13th. The prom date has been set for April 29th. A discussion was held between Mrs. Morem, the Board of Education and students as it related to the prom date that has been set for April 29th. It was the consensus of the board that it is up to the prom committee if they would like to have this scheduled on April 29th or May 6th, as everyone needs to be respectful in the decision making of setting the prom date.

Mrs. Runningen updated the board with regard iFeed and informed the board that students collected approximately 1,250 canned items for the local food shelf. She met with HeadStart in regards to the Partnership Agreement we have with them. She is working with the City of Caledonia Librarian on a grant and also with Mrs. Meinertz on a Kindergarten Readiness Grant.

Superintendent Barton informed the board that an article should be in the Argus this week as it relates to marketing the Caledonia Public School system. He will be setting up meetings with the City Council and Mayors and contacting various realtors in ways to promote our schools. He informed the board that band participation numbers have continued to increase and is very proud of our students who

continue to work hard in that program and are doing an awesome job. He thanked Rita McCormick and Barb Meyer for their continued hard work they do for our school district. The proposed tax statements have been sent out to community members, and he stated that these numbers are proposed numbers and that the actual numbers will be quite different on their next tax statement.

Mrs. Meyer informed the board that the Safe Routes to School committee meet in an all day meeting today. The food service audit was last week and thanked Rita for her continued hard work in this program. The special ed desk review was done last week. She updated the board regarding the HVED meeting she attended.

Mr. Jerviss informed the board that he continues to work on an improved data back-up plan. On November 14th, the MSHS experienced a power outage. He found out that there are two outlets in the server room that are on an ERP circuit in the MSHS. This ERP circuit is connected to the backup generator at the MSHS. He will be making changes in the server to utilize this functionality and speaking with AcenTek about redundant connects with them in case this were to happen again. He has been working with Mrs. Meinertz and Mrs. Meyer about incorporating coding into CPS and the curriculum. He thanked the ISD 299 Foundation, as they have donated funds to purchase 30 iPads to create a second iPad cart at the elementary building. He is still waiting for approval of the eRate funds to move forward with the network update project. He attended several training and learning events in the past month about Apple, coding, virtual servers and the regional technology meeting. He attended the Mouse Coordinators training in New York City at the end of October, which was a great experience.

Mr. Wychgram continues to work on the long-term facility management plan. He has aerated the district grounds, winterized the irrigation and concession stand, and worked on the fertilizer plan for district grounds.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

Director Yohe updated the board with regard to the Minnesota State High School League meeting and the HVED meeting he attended. Director Barnes updated the board regarding the Curriculum Committee meeting and the Technology Committee meeting. Director McGraw updated the board with regard to the Qcomp Oversight Committee meeting and the Facilities Committee meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Moved by Michelle Werner, seco	onded by Jared Barnes to adjourn the meeting at 6:52 p.m.	
Motion carried by a unanimous vote.		
	Jean Meyer, Clerk	